
9/19/2008 1:38 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 080s3 q- LJS 
PARTIES 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Friday, September I S ,  2008 1:38 PM 
'Mike Twomev 
Marguerite McLean; Ann Cole 
RE: Electronic filing in Docket No. 080534 

Mr. Twomey, we are in receipt of your electronic filing. Your filing will have to be 
resubmitted to be considered officially filed with the Clerks Office. Per filings 
requirements listed in our website, please see the following guidelines that I have copied 
for your convenience. 

Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover 
letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it 
relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail. 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filingst 

Please call me if you have any questions. 

Ruth Nettles 
850-413-6770 
_..__ Original Message----- 
From: Mike Twomey Imailto:miketwomey@talstar.coml 
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 1:08 PM 
TO: Filings(3psc.state.fl.u~ 
Subject: Electronic filing in Docket No. 080534 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Michael B. Twomey 
PO BOX 5256 
Tallahassee. F1 32314-5256 
850-421-9530 

b. Docket NO. 080534-W 

In re: Application for quick-take amendment and application for amendment of Certificate 
Nos. 209-W and 154-5 to extend water and wastewater services to certain territory (Jasmine 
Lakes) in Pasco County, by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Aqua Utilities, Inc 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are my September 19, 
2008 response to Pasco County's September 12, 2008 letter objecting to Aqua Utilities 
request to extend its service area to provide WAW service in Pasco county, as well as a 
corrected legal description to be renoticed by publication and a cover letter to Ms. Cole. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Mike Twomey 



9/19/2008 1:13 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Twomey [miketwomey@talstar.com] 
Friday, September 19,2008 1:08 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Electronic filing in Docket No. 080534 

Attachments: Aqua Cole cover letter to Pasco objection.pdf; Aqua Pasco responsel.pdf; Aqua Pasco 
response2.pdf; Aqua Pasco corrected legal3.pdf 

Aqua Cole Aqua P a m  Aqua P a m  Aqua Pasco 
ier letter to PasoonseLpdf (1 Fponse2.pdf ( 5 2 h S e d  lega13.pi 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Michael B. Twomey 

Tallahassee, F1 32314-5256 
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

c. Document being filed on behalf of Aqua Utilities, Inc. 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are my September 19, 
2008 response to Pasco County's September 12, 2008 letter objecting to Aqua Utilities 
request to extend its service area to provide WAW service in Pasco County, as well as a 
corrected legal description to be renoticed by publication and a cover letter to MS. Cole. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Mike Twomey 
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